
From: Tom Bieberitz <tom@northwoodflooring.net> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:11 PM 
To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Subject: Re: Monitoring Well Installation - June 24 to June 28 
 
That is no problem in storing those containers by the shed. 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 20, 2019, at 10:34 AM, Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov> wrote: 

Good morning Tom –  
I wanted to send you an update – and sent the message before I finished it. 
  
The consultant will be on your property starting Monday morning June 24, 2019.  They 
will be installing six wells as indicated by the yellow pins in the image bellow.  The plan 
is to develop those wells and then sample the new and existing wells at the end of the 
week.   
  
I also wanted to confirm with you if we could leave a few drums for investigative 
derived waste (groundwater and soil cuttings) on your property behind the shed. The 
drums will be removed by the consultant following receipt of the analytical results.   
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
  
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Phone: 920-662-5443 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov  
  

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:29 AM 
To: 'tom@northwoodflooring.net' <tom@northwoodflooring.net> 
Subject: Monitoring Well Installation - June 24 to June 28 
  
Good morning Tom –  
I wanted to send you an update  
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Contaminated Sediment Specialist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5443 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov  
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From: Tom Bieberitz <tom@northwoodflooring.net> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:10 PM 
To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Subject: Re: Monitoring Well Installation - June 24 to June 28 
 
Thank you for the update. 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 20, 2019, at 10:29 AM, Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov> wrote: 

Good morning Tom –  
I wanted to send you an update  
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Contaminated Sediment Specialist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5443 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov  
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From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:34 AM 
To: 'tom@northwoodflooring.net' 
Subject: RE: Monitoring Well Installation - June 24 to June 28 
 
Good morning Tom –  
I wanted to send you an update – and sent the message before I finished it. 
 
The consultant will be on your property starting Monday morning June 24, 2019.  They will be installing 
six wells as indicated by the yellow pins in the image bellow.  The plan is to develop those wells and then 
sample the new and existing wells at the end of the week.   
 
I also wanted to confirm with you if we could leave a few drums for investigative derived waste 
(groundwater and soil cuttings) on your property behind the shed. The drums will be removed by the 
consultant following receipt of the analytical results.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Phone: 920-662-5443 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov  

 

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:29 AM 
To: 'tom@northwoodflooring.net' <tom@northwoodflooring.net> 
Subject: Monitoring Well Installation - June 24 to June 28 
 
Good morning Tom –  
I wanted to send you an update  



 
 
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 



Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Contaminated Sediment Specialist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5443 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov  
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